
THEY SHOOT HORSES?
WIN – PLACE – SHOW

W E D N E S D A Y ,  M A R C H  1 7 ,  2 0 2 1
7:00–9:00 AM

ZOOM WEBINAR

How do I find out how I did?
What to ask the GC following the bid?
What if I can’t get the info?
Are there ways to get around the rules to know where you are?
How much does a relationship depend on finding things out?
What are the reasons behind when they can tell you and when they can’t?
 How do I chase an estimator around when that person can’t be reached?

Chana Frederick, Chief Estimator, P&C Construction Company
Jim Carkin, Chief Estimator, Emerick Construction
Scott Maxwell, Senior Estimator, Howard S Wright
Jeremy Vermilyea, Construction Lawyer, Vermilyea Law, PC

SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS COUNCIL

This session is FREE for AGC members. This session earns two credit hours for your CCB licensing requirement.

We had a great turnout for Part 1. Part 2 will include a lot of information on bidding and post bid
as well as getting to all of the questions left from last month! Join the discussion with our panel
of tight-lipped general contractor experts to hear about the procedures that each use in releasing
bid information. We will also have a lawyer on the panel to give us the when’s and if’s as well.

REGISTER ONLINE AT WWW.AGC-OREGON.ORG

Pre Bid–Post Bid

How do I find out how I did?

speakers:

BECOME A BETTER BIDDER PART 2


